Purchasing Department

FAYETTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770-305-5420
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January 8, 2024

Subject: RFQ #2355-A Inman, Lee’s Lake and Lester Road Roadside Pruning
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced RFQ. You will need to consider this information when preparing your
quote.

1. Will trimming need to be done behind properties with fences? For example, trimming
needs to be done 80 feet back from the road but some areas have a personally owned
fence which is located about 30 feet from the street. Would trimming need to be done to
the 50 feet located behind the fence?

R/W value represents total linear feet land owned by the County so 80’ represents 40’ each
direction from the center line of the road. Telephone poles are also a good indicator of R/W
because they are generally installed at the back of the r/w so help prevent the future need
of be relocated. No trimming will be done behind property fences.

2. Are the only trees being pruned the ones inside the right-of-way that are hanging over the
street? Not all trees inside the right-of-way whose branches are not hanging over the
street?

We are looking to cut back all limbs from the mature tree line or the R/W — 70’ vertically,
not just the limb directly over the road.

3. Alltrees under 6" diameter and underbrush located inside the right-of-way are being
removed?
Yes.

4. As long as the chipper is located in the woods (pushed back away from the street) will the
crew be able to chip up the debris?
Chips can only be left on wooded areas or vacant lots, must stay in R/W and not thicker than
3inches. The chipper itself must stay on the County R/W.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still
be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.



The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00 p.m.,
Thursday, January 18, 2024. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5314, fax (770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .

Sincerely,

Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing



